isiands Office

PO Box 2106

860 Stste Road

Vineyard Haven, MA 02568

tel 508,693.7662
thetrustees,ory

Juiy 29; 2021

Alison Kisselgof

¢/o Chilmark Zoning Board of Appeals
401 Middle Road

PO Box 119

Chilmark, MA 02535

Dear Alison,

The Trustees of Reservations supports the project to place pool equipment {pool heaters) 50 feet from our
property on Map 20 Parce! 34 off of Beetlebung Rd in Chilmark as described in the accompanying site plan.

We have reviewed the proposal and understand that the location of the pool equipment wiil be 50 feet away
from Trustees property and we have no objection to the location being within the 50 feet buffer from Map 20
Parcel 35 as both parcels 34 and 35 are under the same ownership. We also understand that the proposal
includes a sunken concrete surround that will help mitigate any hoise disturbance from the equipment.
Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Samuel A Hart
Istands Director

Enclosure




July 29, 2021

Alison Kisselgof

Chilmark Zoning Board of Appeals
401 Middle Road

P.O. Box 119

Chilmark, MA 02535

Dear Alison,
As the owners of Map 20 Parcel 35, we consent for the pool eqtiipment to be placed on the

abutting property (parcel 20-24) 18ft away from our property line {parcel 20-25) instead of
S0ft.

Sincerely,

?afihBer;:d & james Seppala




